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Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Dear Dir. Claudio:

I hope this message finds you well!

| am reaching out to respectfully endorse RTWE Holding Corporation represented by
Ma. Victoria Estacio, Mario Florencondia, and Sheila Sales. This is with regard to
their project, Waste to Energy Plant in Bongabong, particularly in Brgy. San Juan
and Brgy. Tawas, and its Environmental Compliance Certificate (ECC).

| would greatly appreciate if you could kindly look into this for appropriate actions.

Thank you and my warmest regards!

All the Best,

LEGIO A. MALALUAN, O.D.
Municipal Mayor
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